CASE iC. 49

SEFORE PHE QL SOLS:PYATION COMMISSION OF TH-
STATE OF 1™ I'E¥ICO.

T TKT ﬂATTER OW THE APPLICATLCH 77 LOCO KILLS PRESSURE MAIN-
TTHANCT ASSOCIATICH, IiiCe, FCR il ORDER GOVERING THT LOCO HILIS
TI?LD ?BBY COWNTY, WHiIsH IS 70 THCLUDEY ls 3ASIC ALLOWABL®:
5. GAS=OTL RATTIOS: 3. FRo0STT° CATNTENANCT PLAN EMPRACING
PROTISICNS FOR INePUT WILLS. SAID ATPLIC’T;C* AF“TCTS ORLTE
339, THE PXISTING LOCC JTLIS Pr7SIL70 MATITTIAL
TE TYCEPTION THERETO, ORDER 540 ““liTI"C TC THE GAS TN=PUT
WH » [+o :PC-\T TP? NES‘I 32-17-)"'3' “'

N L xVVIm{}?ICH STé....J E‘F:’I._; :v

QFDTR 484, THT PRESENT ORDER AUTICTIZIHG THT M."“ IITT
DRAVAL AT NOT 37LOW 20 BATKTLS OF CIL NOR A t 40 PA"I LS CF

OPTER |

OTL PPR PRORATION UNIT: A 250,
RATTZO ORDER, STILL APFLICABL' AS TC TTELDS il EDLY G0UH
TiIS CASE IS STT FOR 10 O'CLOCE Al:l., RBFLA Y 10 1944 AT
SAKTA FE, NEW MEXICO.

THT FINSTNT GAS-CT

Fe S5 O

Pursusrt to netice by the Cormissicn, duly made and published, setting
February 10, 1944, at ten o'clock, A. ., for hearing in the a%ove entitled
matter, said hearing was convened on said da;, at said hour, in the Coronado

Room, La Fonda, Santa Fe, New lferwice, the Commission sitting as follows:

JOH Ii. KELLY, State Geogolist, Secretary
0o He Do TODGERS, Commissioner of Fublic Lands, I'ember
0. S4BL B. ;..TVII.UDTOH, Chiefl Clerk and Legal Adviser.

c
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AFPTARANCES:

AT COUIPANY : A.D’“Ru g

Sam Sanders Sanders Bros., & Loco Hills Pressure Artesia, N, .
Maintenance Asscoiation, Inc.

Ve Po Shaldon Engineer ~ Loco *ills TFressure llaine
tenance Association, Inc. Artesia, Me

Jonn L. files Self Santa Fo, e e

We e Hubbard Humble Oil & Xefining Cospany

Johin House Humble Cil & Fefining Company

I;2lson Jones Humble 0il & R~Iining Company

naJ nond Lanb Continertal 0il Company - Hobbs, Il L

e Re Anwweil Hobbs Fipe & Supply Company Hobbs, e He

Mo Ze Foble (Atty) Hobbs Pips & Sup ly Conmpany and Las Vepas, e o

Conchas Develormant Company
Heil E. Watson (Atty) Loco Hills Pressure Maintenance
Assoeiation, Inc.,
Ce He Rankin Great Lakes Carbon Corpany

The meeting was called to order by “he Chairman, and upor request of *he

[#]

ecretary, the Chief Clerk read the call of the meeting, az follows:

WKOTIOD 7 FIBIICATION
. STAIT £T BT HEXTOC
OIL COITTRVATION COIMISSIOE

The 0il Conservation Commission, b law invested with jurisdictior as the

5il and gas regulatery »ody of th= stete of Naw Mexico, hereby ives notice of

the following hearing to be held at Szuta Fe, Hew Mexico:

e

W
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Cast Hoe 49

In the matter of the application of Lozo Hills Pressure

iairtenance Association, Inc., for an order covarinz the

Loco Hills Field, Eddy Jounty, winich is teo include:

le 3asic allowable; 2. Gas—0il ratios; 3e prassure

na ;zenance plan embricing pro"‘“isus for in-put wells,
3ai. application affect. Order 2 C, the existine Loco

4ills Pressure Naintenance Flan Order, the exception

thareto, Order 540, relating to the gas in-put well

Scheurich State Wel~ Koe 4 upon the gy 32—1 S=20%3

ﬂrﬁrr.AGA, the present order authorising the rate of

dilg

withdrawal at not below 20 barrels of oil ner shove
40 harr:z1s of oil per preration anid and a’der 10
250, the present gas-oll ratic crdéf, still applicable

as %o fields in Bddy Counlya. This case 1is set for
10 o'clock aeme, Februery 1C, 1044 at Santa Fe, ilew
Mexicoa

Any person having any interest in the subject of 3aid hearing chall e
entitled to be heards
The fcoregoing lotice of Tiblice o was made pursuant tc ths dizmcbion

hie Commission at iits EBxecubive Meetiwng January 24, 1944.

ton at Santa Fe, Low lertico, on Jone-

7y 25, 1904
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JY MB. JRILL Be WATSOH - A¥tomer Tor Leso Hills Pressure lMaid
incCe

T IISIT Ls  TFile a short hrisf

Incorporation an” Ry-=Laws, U iform

- s+~
op= TLTOYS e

baing first duly sworn t» t21L 7= trith, the wiiole bruth, and nothing
et the truth, was askea to testily,
T, NTTTL B, WATSON - Bxhibit Neo. 2 - Ietts» from President of Loco 11ills

Preoure Zzaivtiuance Lssociation

.

& 'u”ziéhﬂt"na ire San Zanders to represent

the Associatizne




EY MR. WATSOM:
You are é stockholder in the Loco Hills Pressure laintenance Association?
BY MR. SAM SANDERS:
Right.
BY *R. WATSCH:
How many wells do you have in the Loco Hills Field?
BY R« SAlM S:NDERS3 |
Seventesn.
BY MR WATSCN:
In what part of the fi®ld zre your wells located?
BY MR. SANDI2S: |
I would call it the western part.
BY MR. WATSCHN:
Are you a member of any Committee or any particular group in connection
‘with the Associatioﬁ of Loco Hills Iaintenance Association at present?
BY MR. SANDERS:
What they call the Executive Comittee,.
BY MR. WATSCN:
Who are the other members?
BY MR. SANDERSs

Emery Carper and Bert Aston.

BY MRe WATSCH:
You are familiar with the purpose of this meeting?
BY MK. SAND:RS:
Yes sire |
EY I'R. WATSCI:
With regards to the procedure regarding an :i.n—pu£ well allowable, I
would like to ask you if you were presont at the stockhollers meeting
which the pro ratiom plan was discussedi-
BY I'R. SAND:RS:
Yes sir. -~
BY MR, WATSON:
what action was taken?
BY MR SANDERS3
We have been following the pclicy of each man more or less furrishing ine

put wells and msking up allowable production out of the other wells.

ILLEGIBLE - -




BY MR« WATSCN:
Make up allowable oil production?

BY IR. SANDERS:
They wanted to discard that and assess each man so much per barrel,
and put the in=put wells where they belong and not put an overload oﬁ
the other wells, take oil cut for those.

BY MR. WATSONs
Generally speaking, do the operators feel the plan for making up
allowable has been detrimental?

BY IR. SAND:RSs |
We felt it was a failure, two things against it (1) tried to pick the
well which had ¥ery low production which ordinarily would be a tight well,

(2)or pick a'well on a lease where other wells would make up the allowable

more or less taking it away from the engineéring department, was very
unsuccessfule

EY R. WATSON:
Does the Asseeiation at this tim2 have an engineer wquing on these
problemse.

BY IR. SANDERS:
They do.

BY MR. WATSON:
Mre Sheldon?

3Y ¥R SANDER3:

Yes sir.

tzd

Y MRe WATSON?
With regards t6 the 2,000 cubic feet, do yﬂu know if the opersiors
are in faver of continuing that? |
SY MR. SANDERS3:
Majority of them ares Very stall percerfage may not be.
BY I'Re WATSCL:
With regards to existing allowable of BOAbarrels and not less than 20, and
more than 40, do you know if most of the operators are in favor of that?
B{ IR. SANDEES: |

I would say a majority ef theu £ T@aw

ILLEGIBLE



3Y YR. KELLY:
Mre Sandersy at your operators!' mesting what percentage of the members
wére present?

BY MR. SANDERS:
I believe ninety-~two, or twc percent not reéresented, I wouldn't be pos-
itive whicha

BY iRe KZILY: .
At that meeting the Association voted to request the Commission to carry it
out/i;e call of this hearing?

BY I"R. SANDEZRS:
That is right.

BY MR« KELLY:
On 30 barrels allowable, approximately how many wells make 30 barrels in
that section?

BY MR. SAIDERS3
I couldn't answer that - I own viculd be dern few.

Yre Ve Po Sheldon

being first duly sworn to tell the truth, the wholo truth, and nothing
but the f.ruth, tgstified as follows:

BY MR. WATSON:
What is .your occupation?

37 MR SHELDON:

Petroleum engineer.

-

Y MRe WATSOIN:

[ &Y]

wWhat education have yow had in your océipation?
BY M5, SHELLON:
Granted a degree in geolog; at the University of Nebraska.

Y MRe. WATSON:

o
he

What year?
3Y IR. SHELDON:
1934
BY MR. WATSCN$ _
What practical expez’i‘;kce in petrolewn?
BY MR. SHYLDON:
I have worked in petrofieum engineeriﬁ;g and 1;1-%@181m geology for the past

 ILLEGIBLE

nine years in New lexico and TexaSe




'R, WATS(: What is your official %title?

MR« SHELLONS Chief enginecr.

MR, WATSCH: How long have you been employed by'the Loco Hills Maintenance
Associztion?

MR, SHYLTON: Right at six months.

'R. WATSOH: During that period of time, have you had occasion to study the
records of the Association.

ﬁR; SHELDON: I have, yes sire

MR. WATSCN:S I would like to ask‘you, rhebther or not you have carrizd any

maps for this hearing?

7 "R, SHULDON: Three exhibits.

MR. WATSN: Please state what cazch one is.
MR. SHELDON: Map of Loco Hills Fields upon which have been dssignated three

s set By the 0il Conservailon Commise

48]

things = (1) Boundary of the field
sioner of New Mexico. (2) Outline of the Tield as deflned in the agreement

and assignment which was executed by the participaters in the Loco Hills

[N

Maintenance Associatione. (3) The red lines aross cut certain leas s, an

(0]

those areas in the bewncaries of “he Associz¥ion which have mot signed th
agreement and not members of the Association. |
Exhibit 4 - Map of Loco Hills upon which is shown by contours tho gas-oil
ratio situation as of Octoter 1243, which is the date of the most racent
surveye BY the use of various cclors thé effect is brought out in 2 more
visual angle. On this same map, by the use of red cirvcles we have desi
the-wells which are now us=! a3 gas in-put wells.
oxhibit 5 = Map of Loco Hills Field showing by the use of contour, im r-ssuras
at 1,000 feet above sea lsval as of December 1843,

WATSON: Mre Sheldon, basz? upon your study of the Loco Hills pressure,
the Loco Hills Field and the Pressure Maintenance Association,.just what
is your opinion of comtinuing the present gas-cil ration limitation at

2,000 cubic feet?

3Y R SPYLION: I think at the precent time the 2,000 cubic feet limit is 2

satisfactory ratioce I stoted AT THT FRISENT TIME, as the project becomes

older and conditionsfchange, it may be advisable to request a changs, by
: ) o

it, prevent avozaable ‘physizel westee At this tine, and based upon the

L

engineering studies,; it seems to me 2,000 cubic feet is satisfactory now,

ILLEGIBLE
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37 MR. KELLY: What is the avorige field —ation now?
DY MR. SHELTCN: Average field ratio as of Ocltober 1943 2,40C,
5Y ¥Re EULLY: What a year ago?

oY MR, SHYLION: In 1942 1,850.

-0

3Y MR. KZILY: Increas about 25 in a yesr

2% iR. SHYLDCON: Just aboubt, that is perhaps more than the average increazc,
more than the increase will s each year. TIn 1940 for sxample, about
5,000, but by proper control [rom remedial work, it will be able to
minimize its increase,

3Y IR. X¥LLY: How many wells a2~e penalized under the present ratio?

BY 1R. SHELDON: 56 = I estimated there would be 56 wells penalized with
the 30 barrel maximum ratio and 2,000 gallons.

BY MR, WATSON: What éeffect #ill =n incréése in gas-oil rafio;have on gas
production? ‘

BY MR. SHZILDOW: It would imcrea~e the dail) gas productisn from the field,

as a result the plant would not “e s%le to handle arymore than at present,

+

it would cause a greater awvci’zbl

Y,

ohysical waste than at present.,

N

nY "R. KILLY: Approximatedy what is thec Jaily gas cubiz feet?

~ -

RY MR. SHTLUON: Seven and one--1f Millior,

BY MR. %TILY: How many &re you ;;tting through the plant a day now?

BY ¥YRe SHILDON: -Four and onz-fourth millidn, | .

BY MR. K¥LLY: Require more additional eqaipment?

BY MR. SHELDON: The Associaticz is working on that, and taking the necessary
steps for pressuree

5Y MR. KTILTs .ﬂill handle Sev2: and one=-nalf million?

3Y YR. SHELDONs Eight Million,

BY MRe AATSON: Mrs Sheldon, what E; Jour cpimion on the proper per well daily
allowadble production of o0il in comeciion with the Loco Hills Field and
regarding the pressure plant at this tdme?

3Y rR. SHYLDON: After takimg iato consideration all angles of the mattar,
realizingtthe op&gators and producers have to prodiuce certain anount of oil
to pay expenses and'tfy,tc hgld the total gas—productign as low as possible,
I concluded 30 barrels per dayiwould he é@e rate at this time, .

BY MR. KELLY: Approximately “ow many wellks woul make 30 burrels per day?

ILLEGIBLE, ~




BY MR. SHFLTON: This is a guess, it would be abcut 60 or 70 wells.

Y IlR. KFLLY: A%t 30 barrels tor allowable, what would be the maximum.

o8]
+

93]
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; ¥R. SHELDON:* A greater allowable to in-put wells, the dsily take from
the fi=1d would be about 3,200 barrsls. .
EY R. KTLLY: From 130 wells?
3Y "R SHELDON: 196 wells.
BY 1R, KELLY: Average figure roughly, 15 barrels a well?
BY ¥R, SHTLDCN: That is righ‘b.
BY MR, WATSON: Are you taking your gss-oil ratios making a study of the whole
field tc determine the best rate of rroduction from- thz Loco Hills Fieldsy
BY R, SHELDCN: That is right, we hsye made various engineering and geological
studies from the main field, taking ratios comstantly, also endeavor to rectify
bad production conditionse.
BY I'Re WATSON: Upon what is based this study - upon trial and experiment;
BY iR. SHELDCII: Quite a 1little of it.
BY IR. WATSON: State what in your copinicn would be the loss »2r well allowable
. that the Association might desire, and also the hishest.
BY MR. SHELDON: I would think fhe loss daily allowable the operators would desire

would be approximately 20 barrels per well per day, after considering tho

character of the wells, probably 40 bar“sg,s would be about in line.

BY MR. WATSON:s Is it your opinion that sowme place within those limit=tions
could be the maximum official oferation?

BY MR. SHZLDOH: TYes sire

BY * WATSCN: That is the present order of the Commission?

BY IR. SHTIDON: Yes sire

RY iRe WATSCH: The majority of the membsrs of the Association desire to keep
that the same &8 it is now? -

SY MR SHEILDON: So far as I knows that is the wish of the majority,.

BY IR. WATSCN: What is the present in-put elf% p;an in the Loco Hills Fields
for the Loco Hills Association with regards %o the compensation of the

ormers?

BY ilR. SHZLDON: The present plgn rrovides that i;he in-put wells be assigned
an oil allowable which is to be nade up be the other welis on the same use,

BY MR. WATSCH: Has that worked eub satisfactorily in all respects?

vy QU

OY MR. SHTLDON: Fo sire o dLLEG‘BLE
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5Cii:s What a
MR, SHTLLON:

first one is that

re the objections?

Several objections from an engineering point of view, the

often times the o0il allowable from the in~-put well

is actually made up from high ratio wrlls, which promotes avoidatle

ghﬂsical waste, the second reason is that sometimes in making up the

allowable from other wells it is necessary to produce the wells at

a higher optimum

rate, which recults in higher ratios and consequently

causes physical waste, the thirc re-:son is that the Association does

not have a wide enough plant in selegt in-put wells due to diversified

leases in the field and small leases.

would be ideally

Clarifying that, perhaps one well

located and desirabls, but the owner of that well could

not make up the allowable., The fourth reascn is closely related, 2nd in

some cases where we already ha.~ in=-;mi wells that have been in use for one

or two years, the

MK, WATSCL: Has th

. other wells ~re no longer capable of producinge

& Association formulated any plan to change that system?

MR, SHTLLON: Yes sirg~they have,

YR WATSON: What is

"Re SHELDON:

The new plan provides for cOmpensation

the plani

to the owner of in-put

wells by a cash payment from“the Association.

AATSCN:

MR. SHELL.ON: By as

YR WATSCH: Will &
MR. SHELDON: - Yes s
MR. WATSCN: Do you

action on that pl
MR. SHFELDON: Tﬁe As

MR, WATSCH: What e
have on the daily
'R+ SHELDONs ﬂith

the daily output

25
MRe KWLLY: 3,200 b
MRe. SHELLON: 3,200
Re XFLLY: How muc

Where will the Association obtain funds

to 30 barrel majdmum, the

to make those payments?
sessment among various operators.

hat preposed plan do away with the objections you mentioned?
ir, it will, i
know vhether or not the Association has taken any specific
an?

sociaticn hac adopted “he plan by vote,

ffect will tto paywent for the in-put wells - will they
producticn cﬁ;the field o7 both oil and gas?

2] flat‘mazimum-oilrwithdrawal rate, it would decreasé

~11

pf the field o7 cil, but b3§ed on comparable figures from

oil production would be relatively the same.
nrrels . per d&Ye
to 3,4CC,

h would you sove in sns?

Qe




BY MR. SHTIDON: The net total cas p”“”)"tWDh in th he field will remain approx=-

gl
imately the same - in Jaruary 7% millions The new plan would result in

7% million gas, the difference lies in fact that a higrer allowable would

zm
be given lower ratio wells.

ervation
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UY IR WATSCH: Mre Sheldon(you are femiliar with Order
Commission?

7Y IR. "?"Lu“v' I am.

EY MReo WATSON: Section 4 provides for usc of 2 gas well beionging Basset and
Tirmey, located on the WW4CEi of Section 11, in said Township and Range
the oil allowable for such well shall be apportioned on an equitable teosis
among all of tye other wells in tha field belonging to said>owners vhich
are located on State Lanc. Docs the Association propose to male zny charnze

with rezands to that well?

ov MR. SHILDON: The Associatior promosas to nge that well as a cas in-pat well,

| by so doing the owmers will rec2ive compensation fron the Associatior and

have reguested the well.no longar receive an oil allowable.

Y iR. WATSON: Has the proposeu dhange been designated with the owner of the
well? |

BY MR. SHYLDON: Yes sir. ‘

BY MR. WATSCN: Do you have an expvegsion of their wishes in the matter?

Y MR. SHTLDON: Two forms, ene 1,*ter received from Basset ard Birney requesting
the allowable oﬁ No. 6 well be cancellad at this time. I also have a stats

form, lMisc. Notice C-102 sighed by Basset and Pirney, notice of their in-

Ey

tention to cease production allewable from other wells con the leace.
BY MR. XTLLY: Subrit the 1&tter administratiwely later.

3Y ¥R. YATS(¥: Same paragreph, orier 339 refers to a well located on the TTEST

DL L i e

e

5f Section 10, Te 18S., E. 29 7., ILM.P.., the oil allowable shall be

41

apportioned on an ejuitahie tasls among tlis other wolls owmad by the owners

of said gas well, which are loratel o the Eg of Section Yelonging to

R.,M. Fair - what is the situstion ragarding that well?

A
(]

IR. SHTLION; Tor sone months past, obther wells on that rarticular lease huve
not been able to make their o1 maxir:m rate of production, consequently,

the lezse has not been atle to ~ke up 2ny allowable for the gas well,

D1 Tille

BY ¥R. SHTLDON: That is right. | 4 ”_LEG‘BLE
- ———-r--m* m—————ewe—

BY I'R. KTLLY: Practieally, it has not boen ziven allowable for several months?

D
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w:  Any market or outleéet for -ac well in thabl arsa?
Xo.

"R, ATSON: Both these gas we=lls =zve in ~gtablished oil fields?

" 1Re SHTLDCI: They are dofinitely within the field.

R, WATSOE: Their production of gas, if they ﬁad a market would be
limited on the 2,000 ratio an’ the *op allowable to only about 40,000
cubic fect per day?

MRe SHYLDCLi: That was my understsnding, y»s sir.

MRe WAT3CM: That is no* generslly contidered commercial production in thet
area?

TRe SHTLION: wWouldntt justify a wory large expenditure Yo adjust z rarket,

o

. KILY: You dontt want the Commission t0 pass on that?
1R, WATSCHz: No, the fact has heen osteblished that is the production if
they had a market = if you care '~ mole that finale

"Re KTLLY: Did the Pressure laintonsnee Associstion tole any of In

well?

MR, SETLDON: No sir, we did note
o WATSON: Rei‘erring to your map and iving the descripbions of th wells
you propose to use, as the ir-put vells -

TP, KFLLY: Give the ones riow tsing first.

iHie SHILDON: Premiereﬁeeﬂ'sn 7-7, Astou and Fair, Scheurich State 4-3,

ltion copprredge 4-A, Franklin-Yatcs -0, Tranklin-

¥ranklin Pefroleun Cewpr.

Ballard lvB, faﬁé et al 1gA, Soley and Tates,State 4, Continental I, State 2,
Continental and s.P. Yates, “ravis 1, Branar¢ 3, Saanders Dros., & Guy 1,
gordon Langford,2, Strap and Yales, Travis 4y Tetan Tates 2, 3anders Trothers
and Miller 4e

IMe WATSON: ThosSe are uhe ﬁes-.ﬁ; ia=put ells?

1R, SHTLDON: Yes sire

7. KELLY: You intend to ci‘xange iy of those?

1%, SITLDCH: Mo, not any‘éfrthose 2t the presént time, @iditional wells to be
changed later - tentatively.

IR. KilLY: These are ones authcrizec on Eoco H,ills order?

SHTLDON: That is richte ..

. WATSGH: Mre Shelﬁ'é&, have you “ny other objectiuns or stalements you

wish to mrke im this conmectiomi \ LLEG \ BLE

e
~..-—
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ilRe SHFLDCN: I can think of but cune st *the present tine, that is conerning

173

the two gas wells, if it me=is the approval of the Q0il Conservstion Come
mission, it would be desirable to -rovide in their crder that gas from

thgae wells could be producad ~nd re-in‘roduced into th~ same ressrveoif in
other wells in the field, *“at would be for the purpose of promo;lnr creatar
ultimate recovery of oil.

WAT30: 1t would be your intertion to put that gas through to re-

suring plant?

MRe SHILDCH: G0, chrectly cycle it.

. [ELLY: TYou beliswe it would be prachbical?

:R. SHELDCH: Yes, I believe ve cowld handle considerzhle gase

Gie XFILY: The Commission would like & statement from Mr. Sheldon on his

views on the proposed ezpansicu <7 the plant, and aow this would affect

your field conditionse

‘R, SHTLDCH: The Associatioa proposes to change the per 43 million 1 capacity

to approximately S million capacitys ™lith such capacity all gas nol being

procduce’ in the field could be hzrdlel, and from my engineering studies of

the field, I believe such a rlan® will adequately handle gas during coming

years, it will be necessary o charge opbimum resulis from the pressure
maintenance project to contrel 2il and gas tazilor rade, to it the si"n
5

of our compressure plant, but . believe that can he accomplished.

R. KELLY: This increased plant capzeity will cut avoidable mininum?

Re SHEILDCK: Yes sire

ﬁﬁ, KELLY: By returning all gas to the fiela, do you belive you will.get

an increazse in the field?

17i. SHELDOK: Yes sir, I believe it will,

DY M. RAYIIONL LAMB = Gontlnentdl &11 Compary, Hobbs, New Mexizo.

—v
o4 i

Yre Sheldon, how lomg a period of time do you think the 2,000 limit would

hold oub in loco Hills Field = Low lcng would the 2,000 1imit be able to

produce?

¥p SHELTCI: It is my opinion t“qt we woulc very likely have to request an

increascin gas=-oil ratior, but if the plans vhich are now being formulated
‘and every effort beimg made to execute +her toskmerease compressure capacity,
t£o handle practically af%rgas heing proﬁacad at that tias, we could review
the situation and possible incrsase in rzia# would be desirable, but to

avoid all possible physical waste at this time, until the plant is finished

.. ILLEGIBLE




I believe 2,000 is the ideal ratio now.

3Y ilRe LANS: What is the maximum 1imit the field would operate efficiently
under?

nY TR, SATLDON: My idea that would be the ontimum rate for the field to
orerate efficiéntly would dapund nicon the plante To avoild physical
waste 1t will be necessary to cui wastage of gas. the re—preoa ra
plant was left out of the picture, if that plant wasn't in evidance
we couldntt possible advocate the 2,007 limit under thosa cohditions;

BY MR. LAB: Do you provose any withdrwmal of wells which are not being
used as in-put wells?

BY Re SHELDCN: No, we have no such plans now. It may be desirsble later,

3Y IRe LAMB: In other words, back > the gas~oil rotios, 45 soon as the

plant goes through it will b> necassary to request another hearing with

the idea of increasing the lisit for the field?

io]
)

BY R SHELDON: No, I canmot say that at thisltime, because my idea would
be to balance field withdrawals :coording ®o the capezcity of the plant,
but there is a situation in th- field of probgble decline along wit
gas-0il increases A greal many wolls have ratios higher than 2,000 = day
are not penalized, and are not included in the 56e That situation mi ht
continue =« will continues As to whether or not we shall want another
hearing for the purpose of raisirg the 2,000 lirditation has to vemain to
be decided upon facts at that tiue,

3Y *R. LAIT3: From the operators viewpeint, twenty barrels would be minimow
production per day, As gou propose t: hardle eight rillion, will not the
gas=0il ratios increase more ra pidly than they have in the past, you will
have channelinge

EY R. SHZLOON: I don't know if we would necescarily have channeling, but refer-

ring to that the ratios would inerense faster. Referred to barrels of

production, I am net sure that would hold.

BY iR. KZLLY: You statedfg:minute ago that you recomiended a 2,000 ratio because
PPN ) )

“ of the plant, do il

thimke you coul:d rec“mmend 2,000 if the plant is

not there, on Qrder, - 4o you dase that on econo n1cal factors or physical

waste?

% ;. SO Teononical fastors. ALLEGIBLE

13-



nY 1P, JATSGIs Would you consicar it soun’ enginesring Yo base your cal-
culstion, your proposed zas-oil r2vic withoul taking the re-pressuring

plant into consideration

To, L woul? not eousider that proper engineering.

BT M. Y7LLY: Any further juestions -

(¥o further gquestiinz;

[
i.h
L

ny R, WATSON: I would like *o sk ths' in the Commissiecwnts order, if it

1 . ~

grented, on establishing a Jd=ily =1lorable as being 77 Lo 40 barrels,

»

that some simple procedurs & 2sla“lished whereby the l=ssociation can

v
notify the Commission itk ub the [ozsent showiny that is reauir:d. I

would suggest it be entirely satisiactery with the Ascociation and pra-ts

to the Secretary cf the Ascociaticn cr some 2_ent desicnated by hin

1

furnish written staterents *to the Jommission, rather than for the ~hoawing

T e TTT T A . o g

S5Y TR, ALY e ~tion.
™7 O™ TITAMAAT m

3Y MRe VATSO he

Tre Commission will take tre cose

=
Aszociation as soon az practicablze

CERTLIICATE

- ey e Em i e s e ews e
I nereby certify that the foregein: and attached 13 pages of

typewritben matter comstitute a true,ecorrect =ind

splete trance

eript of the shorthand notes talizn °y e in Jese

10th day of February 1944, and by mc exbtasnded into Lypewriting

e

Witness my hand this 15tk day of Irhroary 1944,

ILLEGIBLE
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